Dr. Saed (MZA) Ismaeil Abu El Kass

Passport No.: 5050239

ID: 800513061



ABOUT ME

I am a Palestinian, I was born in Saudi Arabia on 26th November 1985, Married. I graduated with a Bachelor of Nursing Studies from the Palestine College of Nursing and have a clinical background in both hospital and community settings in Palestine, I am worked in the Palestinian Ministry of Health as a Registered nurse and health professional in hospitals, and a coordinate at the Coordination unit with NGOs, A lecturer/ Assisted professor at the Departments of Nursing & Health Sciences in many of Universities and Colleges of Palestine. I have also completed an MSc in Medical-Surgical Nursing in 2016 at the Ain Shams University in Egypt. Also, I am having a Ph.D. in Medical-Surgical of Nursing at

CONTACTS:

- El-Bureij Comp. No. 108 / 7, Gaza Strip, Palestine.
- +972592126411
- sabuelkass@gmail.com

EDUCATION

 DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN MEDICAL-SURGICAL NURSING

2018 - 2022

MASTER DEGREE IN MEDICAL-SURGICAL NURSING

2013 - 2016

DACHELOR SCIENCE
OF NURSING
2003 - 2008

FACULTY OF NURSING BENHA UNIVERSITY EGYPT, QALUBIA

FACULTY OF NURSING AIN SHAMS UNIVERSITY EGYPT (CAIRO

PALESTINE COLLEGE OF NURSIN PALESTINE, GAZA STRIP

LANGUAGES:

Arabic (Native Language).

English (Excellent "Writing & Reading"; Very Good "Speaking").

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022, Ongoing:	 Assistant professor, Department of Nursing, College of Medical Sciences, Gaza University (Part Time).
2022, Ongoing:	 Head of the Nursing Research Department at General Directorate of Nursing, Palestinian Ministry of Health.
2018, Ongoing:	 Lecturer- Assistant professor, Department of Nursing, College of Medical Sciences, Al-Aqsa University (Part Time).
2016 to 2021:	A coordinate at Coordination with Non-Governmental Organizations Unit, Palestinian Ministry of Health.
2009, Ongoing:	 Lecturer-Assistant professor, Department of Nursing and Health Sciences, University College of Applied Sciences (Part Time).
2015, Ongoing:	 Lecturer, Department of Health Professions, Faculty of Intermediate Studies, Al-Azhar University of Gaza (Part Time).
2009 to 2011:	 Clinical Instructor for Nursing Students, University College of Applied Sciences.
2013 to 2016:	 Registered Nurse, Al Rantisi Specialized Hospital, Gaza Strip, Palestine.
<u>2008 to 2013</u> :	Registered Nurse, Al Shifa Medical Complex, Gaza Strip, Palestine.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Training): -

September, 2021:	 Digital Transformation Certificate from (Benha University), Egypt.
March, 2021:	 Competitive Research Projects from (Benha University), Egypt.
March, 2021:	 International Scientific Publishing from (Benha University), Egypt.
March, 2021:	 TOFEL 627 Degree from (Benha University), Egypt.
September, 2020:	 Windows, word, excel and power point Internet Certificate, Egypt.
February, 2020:	 Infecton Control and waste management Certificate, Palestine.
May, 2017:	 Networking, lobbying and advocacy Certificate (Expertise for
	consulting and Development), Palestine.
February, 2017:	 Development of management skills Certificate (G. D. of Human
	Resources Development), Palestine.
March, 2016:	 Research methodology & SPSS diploma (100 hr`s – 2017), G. D. of

	Human Resources Development, Palestine.
March, 2016:	 Sterilization and Infection Control Certificate, MAP-UK, Palestine.
July, 2015:	 Pain & Palliative care Certificate, University Edinburgh with IUG,
	Palestine.
November, 2014:	 TOFEL 600 Degree from (Ain Shams University), Egypt.
June, 2013:	Statistical Package for Social Sciences (SPSS) Certificate (Ain Shams
	University) Egypt.
Sep., to Dec., 2011:	Oncology & Hematology course and chemotherapy therapy
	Certificate at King Hussein Cancer Center, Jordan.
October, 2011:	 Infecton Control and waste management Certificate, Jordan.
October, 2011:	 Basic Truma Life Support Certificate, Jordan.
October, 2011:	Advance Truma Life Support Certificate, Jordan .
November, 2011:	ECG analysis and management Certificate, Jordan.
November, 2011:	Advance Wound Care Managemet Certificate, Jordan.
November, 2011:	Emergancy and Classified of critical cases (Triage) Certificate,
	Jordan.
March, to May.,	 Health Traning Of Trainars Certificate, Palestine.
2009:	
December, 2009:	 Suprevisory and Leadership Skills Certificate (SMET)/UNERWA,
	Palestine.
March, 2008:	• Familiar with world of Windows, Office, Internet & etc., Palestine.

CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION:

November, 2022:	•	The Second International Conference for Spacialized nursing and
		midwifery – 2022, Ministry of Health, Gaza Strip, Palestine.
December, 2019:	•	The First International Conference of Health Professions – 2019, Al
		Israa University, Gaza Strip, Palestine.
November, 2017:	•	The First International Conference of Health Professions – 2017, Al
		Azhar University, Gaza Strip, Palestine.

April, 2013: The First International and The Thirteen Egyption (Future Chalenges in Nursing Issue -2013), Ain Shams University, Cairo, Egypt.

PUBLICATIONS:

- 1) Abu El-Kass S*, Mostafa Ragheb, M., Abdel-Kader Ali, H., & Mohamed Hamed, S. (2022). Effect of an Educational Program on Satisfaction and Outcomes among Patients with Femoral Neck Fracture. Journal of Nursing Science Benha University, 3(1), 996-1012.
- 2) El-Kass S*, A., Ragheb, M. M., Hamed, S. M., Turkman, A. M., & Zaki, A. T. (2021). Needs and self-care efficacy for cancer patients suffering from side effects of chemotherapy. Journal of Oncology, 2021.
- 3) Elsous, A., El-Kass, S. D. A., Salama, A., Radwan, M., Abo-Eid, S., & Baloushah, S. (2021). Depression among infertile women in Gaza Strip: symptom severity and predictors. Depression research and treatment, 2021.
- **4)** El Kass, S. M. A*, El-Senousy, T. A., & Jumaa, N. A. (2020). Factors Affecting Quality of Life among Patients Undergoing Hemodialysis Program in Gaza Strip. International Journal of Caring Sciences, 13(2), 1221.
- 5) El Kass S*, Sabah W. Maternal Health Services at Non-Government Hospitals: Improving Mellinium Development Goal Number 5: a cross sectional study. International Journal of Caring Sciences (IJCS).

REFEREES:

Associate Prof. Dr. Radwan Abu Rukba

Department of Psychology Al-Aqsa University, Palestinian

Tel: 00792 598090010

Email: ra.aburukba@alagsa.edu.ps

Associate Prof. Dr. Ali Hasan Al-Khatib

Department of Nursing and Health Sciences University College of Applied Sciences, Palestinian

Tel: 00792 59949492

Email: akhatib@ucas.edu.ps

Assistant Prof. Dr. Ossama Elian

Department of Nursing and Health Sciences

Gaza University, Palestinian. **Tel:** 00792 599863905

Email: o.ellayan@gu.edu.ps.

RESOURCES: Are available on request.

CV-File, Dec.., 2022